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Marguerite McLean 

From: 	 Jennifer Larson Ularson@mcslaw.comj 

Sent: 	 Thursday, January 05, 2012 3:48 PM 

To: 	 Filings@psc.state.fLus 

Subject: 	 RE: DOCKET NOS. 120008-0T and 110234-TP - Halo Wireless, Inc.'s Request for Naming of Qualified 
Representatives 

Attachments: 	Halo Wireless Inc._s Request for Naming of Qualified Representatives.PDF 

Ms. McLean, 

Please find the corrected filing attached . 

Thank you, 
Jennifer 

Jennifer M. Larson 
Attorney at Law 
McGuire, Craddock & Strother, P.C . 
2501 N. Harwood, Suite 1800 
Dallas, Texas 75201 
Direct Dial : 214-954-6851 
Main Phone: 214-954-6800 
Facsimile 214-954-6868 
Email: jlarson@mcslaw.com 

This electronic communication (including any attached document) may contain privileged and/or confidential information. This 
communication is intended only for the use of indicated e-mail addressees. If you are not an intended recipient of this 
communication, please be advised that any disclosure, dissemination , distribution , copying, or other use of this communication or 
any attached document is strictly prohibited . If you have received this communication in error, please notify the sender immediately 
by rep ly e-mail and promptly destroy all electronic and printed copies of this communicat ion and any attached document. 

From: Filings@psc.state.fl.us [mallto:Filings@PSC.STATE.FL.US] 
Sent: ThursdaYr January 05r 2012 2:41 PM 
To: Jennifer Larson 
Subject: FW: DOCKET NOS, 120008-0T and 1l0234-TP - Halo Wirelessr Inc.'s Request for Naming of 
Qualified Representatives 

Ms. Larson: 

The Clerk's Office has received the attachments referenced in your e-filing below. Please note 
that per Commission e-filing requirements, any attachments must be included in the electronic 
document (cover letter, petition, certificate of service, etc .) to which it relates, and shall not be 
submitted as a separate attachment to the email. In other words, if the cover letter (motion, et al.) 
mentions attachments, those attachments need to be included with the cover letter (motion, et al.) 
(one attachment to the e-mail), rather than separate documents/attachments to the e-mail. A link 
to the Commission's efiling requirements is included for your convenience: 

http: //www.psc.state.fl.us/dockcts/e-filings/ 

Your filing will need to be revised and resubmitted in order to be eligible for electronic filing, 

Please feel free to call our office if you have any questions. 

Marguer ite H. McLe an 

Records Technician 

115/2012 

http://www.psc.state.fl.us/dockcts/e-filings
mailto:mallto:Filings@PSC.STATE.FL.US
mailto:Filings@psc.state.fl.us
mailto:jlarson@mcslaw.com
mailto:Filings@psc.state.fLus
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Florida Public Service Commission 

Office of Commission Clerk 

25LfO Shumard Oak Boulevard 

Tallahassee. Florida 32399-0850 
850-Lf /3-682Lf 

From: Jennifer Larson [mailto:jlarson@mcslaw.com] 
Sent: Thursday, January 05, 2012 2:40 PM 
To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us 
Cc: Vickie Krajca 
Subject: DOCKET NOS. 120008-0T and 1l0234-TP - Halo Wireless, Inc.'s Request for Naming of Qualified Representatives 

Attached please find Halo Wireless, Inc.'s Request for Naming of Qualified Representatives, the Affidavit of Steven H. Thomas, 
the Affidavit of W. Scott McCollough , the Affidavit of Troy P. Majoue, and the Affidavit of Jennifer M. Larson for filing. 

Please let me know if you require any additional information for filing . 

Thank you , 
Jennifer 

Jennifer M. Larson 
Attorney at Law 
McGuire, Craddock & Strother, P.C. 
2501 N. Harwood , Suite 1800 
Dallas, Texas 75201 
Direct Dial : 214-954-6851 
Main Phone: 214-954-6800 
Facsimile: 214-954-6868 
Email: jlarson@mcslaw.com 

This electronic communication (including any attached document) may contain privileged and/or confidential informat ion . This communication is intended only for 
the use of indicated e-mail addressees . If you are not an intended recipient of this communication , please be advised that any disclosure, dissemination , 
distribution, copying, or other use of this communication or any attached document is strictly prohibited . If you have received this communication in error. please 
notify the sender immediately by reply e-mai l and promptly destroy all electronic and printed copies of this communication and any attached document 
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BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 


INRE: { DOCKET NO. 120008-0T 
APPLICATIONS FOR QUALIFIED { 
REPRESENTATIVE STATUS { 

IN RE: 	 { 
{ 

BELLSOUTH { 
TELECOMMUNICATIONS, { 
LLC d/b/a AT&T FLORIDA, { 

Complainant, 	 { DOCKET NO. 110234-TP 
v. 	 { 

{ 
HALO 	WIRELESS , INC. , { 

Respondent. { 

HALO WIRELESS, INC.'S REQUEST FOR NAMING OF QUALIFIED 

REPRESENTATIVES STEVEN H. THOMAS, W. SCOTT MCCOLLOUGH, 


TROY P. MAJOUE, AND JENNIFER M. LARSON 


Pursuant to Rule 28-106.106, Florida Administrative Code, Halo Wireless, Inc. 

("Halo") respectfully requests that Steven H. Thomas, W . Scott McCollough, Troy P. 

Majoue , and Jennifer M. Larson be named qualified representatives of Halo in all 

docketed and non-docketed matters currently before the Commission and in any new 

matters in calendar 	year 2012 or such additional period as the Commission may 

authorize. Halo is aware that they can be represented by counsel as defined in Rule 28­

106.106, Florida Administrative Code and may also elect such representation. 

A. STEVEN H. THOMAS 

Attached hereto is a 	sworn affidavit setting forth Mr. Thomas's qualifications. 

Mr. Thomas ' s address is 2501 N. Harwood , Suite 1800, Dallas, Texas 75201, and his 

telephone number is (214) 954-6800. 

HALO WIRELESS, INC.'S REQU EST FOR NAMING OF QUALIFIED 
REPRESENTATIVES STEVEN H. THOMAS, W. SCOTT MCCOLLOUGH, 
TROY P. MAJOUE, AND JENNIFER M. LARSON Page 1 
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B. W. SCOTT MCCOLLOUGH 

Attached hereto is a sworn affidavit setting forth Mr. McCollough's 

qualifications. Mr. McCollough' s address is 1250 S. Capital of Texas Hwy., Bldg. 2­

235, West Lake Hills, Texas 78746, and his telephone number is (512) 888-1112. 

C. TROY P. MAJOUE 

Attached hereto is a sworn affidavit setting forth Mr. Majoue's qualifications. 

Mr. Majoue's address is 2501 N. Harwood, Suite 1800, Dallas, Texas 75201, and his 

telephone number is (214) 954-6800. 

D. JENNIFER M. LARSON 

Attached hereto is a sworn affidavit setting forth Ms. Larson ' s qualifications . Ms . 

Larson's address is 250J N. Harwood, Suite 1800, Dallas, Texas 75201, and his 

telephone number is (214) 954-6800. 

WHEREFORE, for the above and foregoing reasons, Halo Wireless, Inc. 

respectfully requests that its Request for Naming of Qualified Representatives be granted. 

Dated this 5th day of January, 2012 . 

HALO WIRELESS, INC.'S REQ UEST FOR NAMING OF QUALIFIED 
REPRESENTATIVES STEVEN H. THOMAS, W. SCOTT MCCOLLOUGH, 
TROY P. MAJOUE, AND JENNIFER M. LARSON Page 2 
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Respectfully submitted, 

sl Jennifer M. Larson 

STEVEN H. THOMAS 
Texas State Bar No. 19868890 
Request for Naming of Qualified 
Representative Pending 
TROY P. MAJOUE 
Texas State Bar No. 24067738 
Request for Naming of Qualified 
Representative Pending 
JENNIFER M. LARSON 
Texas State Bar No. 24071167 
Request for Naming of Qualified 
Representative Pending 
McGUIRE, CRADDOCK 
& STROTHER, P.e. 
2501 N . Harwood , Suite 1800 
Dallas TX 75201 
Phone: 214.954.6800 
Fax: 214.954.6850 

W. SCOTT MCCOLLOUGH 
Texas State Bar No. 13434100 
Request for Naming of Qualified 
Representative Pending 
MCCOLLOUGHIHENRY PC 

1250 S. Capital of Texas Hwy., Bldg. 2-235 
West Lake Hills, TX 78746 
Phone: 512.888.1112 
Fax: 512.692.2522 

Attorneys for Halo Wireless, Inc. 

HALO WIRELESS, INC.'S REQUEST FOR NAMING OF QUALIFIED 
REPRESENTATIVES STEVEN H. T HOMAS, W. SCOTT MCCOLLOUGH, 
TROY P. MAJOUE, AND JENNIFER M. LARSON Page 3 
1075306 



CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 

The undersigned hereby certifies that a true and correct copy of the foregoing 
Request for Naming of Qualified Representatives was served via certified mail, return 
receipt requested, on the following counsel of record on this the 5th day of January, 2012: 

COUNSEL FOR BELLSOUTH 
TELECOMMUNICATIONS, LLC 
D/B/A AT&T FLORIDA: 

Tracy W. Hatch, Esq. 
Manuel A. Gurdian, Esq . 
c/o Gregory R. Follensbee 
150 South Monroe Street, Suite 400 
Tallahassee, Florida 32301 

s/ Jennifer M. Larson 
Jennifer M. Larson 

HALO WIRELESS, INC.'S REOU EST FOR NAMING OF QUALIFIED 
REPRESENTATIVES STEVEN H. THOMAS, W. SCOTT MCCOLLOUGH, 
TROY P. MAJOUE, AND JENNIFER M. LARSON Page 4 
1075306 



BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

IN RE: DOCKET NO. 12000R-OT 
APPLJCATIONS FOR QUALIFIED 
RFPRFSENTATIVE STATUS 

IN RE: 

BELL SOUTH 
TELECOMMUNJA TJONS, 
LLC d/b/a AT&T FLORlDA, 

Complainant, DOCKET NO. 110234-TP 
v. 

HALO Wrr~ELESS, INC., 
Respondent. 

AFFIOAVIT OF STEVEN H. THOMAS 

STATE or TEXAS § 
§ 

COUNTY OF DALLAS § 

13Cr.ORE ME, the ul1lkrsigllell autllOrity, person~dly ~lppcared STEVEN H. THOMAS, 

wilo, bciJlg by mc first duly swom, llCI)OScll L11)011 Ilis oClth as follows: 

I. "My nal11e is Stevell H. Tholllas. I ,1111 ~111 nttorney I icensell to practice law in 

Texas. alll over twenty-onc (21) years of age, of sound mind alld c8pable of 1118king thi s 

Affid8vit. I Ilave ncvcr beeJl convicted or <1 felony or crime involving moral turpitude. All 

matters SI~llCd Il(~rein are b8sed upo n illy personal knowledge unless otherwise so stated . 

2. My office address is McGuire, Craddock & Sll'other, P.c., 2501 N. Harwood , 

Suite l :-lO() , D<lII<1s, Texas 75201. I was licensed to rr3ctice law in the State of Texas on May 10, 

1991, Linder bar number 19868890, and in the State of New York ill J990. r alll admitted to 

practice in tile United States District COlirt r'ol' the Northel'll District ofTexas~I?93), th e United 

AFFll>AVIT OF STl::VEN H. TIIOI\IA S Page I 
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States District Court for the Eastcm Districl of Texas (2007), the Uilited States District Court for 

the We-;tem District of Texas (1992), the United Stales District Court lor the Southern District of 

TeX8S (1993), the United States Distl'ici COLIn for the Southern District orNew York (1998), and 

the United States COLIn of Appeals lor the Second Circuit (1998), Fifth Circuit (1998), and Ninth 

Circuit (2010) ((till a mcmber in good standing in all jurisdictions in which I (till licensed to 

practice lall'. 

J Through Halo Wireless, [lle.'S Rcquest for Namillg of QWllilied RCj)I'csel1latives 

(the "Request"), I seek to represent H(tlo Wireless, Inc. in the above-t'eferenced action before the 

Florid,] Public Service Commission. I helVe knowledge regarding the factual and legal issues 

involved in the above-referenced (lction. 

4. I IlClve knowledge regill'ding the rules of evidellcc, including the concept of 

hearsay ill ;111 ildl1linistr;] tive proceecling. 

5. I (tIll familiar with the relev,lllt portions of the florida Statutes, the florida Rules 

of Civil Pmceliurc, the Flol'id(t Administrative Code, the Florid8 Rules of Evidence, and Rule 28­

106.107, Florida Administrative Code." 

FUI~THER AFFIANT SAYETH NOT. / ~---~ .~,':.:::~?1-~1:_. .. .. 
~ . )
--z6~~/ 


SUBSCRIBED and SWORN TO befol'c me. 011 this , thej~ay of'Jaml<lI'Y, 2012. 

[SEALI 

.<' 

Statc of Texas 

Commission Expires: :r;) ~ .j () (3 
AFFlI) ,\VIT OF ST£VE~ II. TIIOi\IAS Page 2 
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BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 


INRE { DOCKET NO. 120008-0T 
APPLICATIONS FOR QUALIFIED { 
REPRESENT ATIVE STATUS { 

INRE: { 
{ 

BELL SOUTH { 
TELECOMMONIATIONS, { 
LLC d/b/a AT&T FLORIDA, { 

Complainant, { DOCKET NO. 110234-TP 
v. 	 { 

{ 
HALO WIRELESS, INC, { 

Respondent. { 

AFFIDA VIT OF W. SCOTT MCCOLLOUGH 

STATE OF TEXAS § 

§ 


COUNTY OF DALLAS § 


BEFORE ME, the undersigned authority, personally appeared W. SCOTT 

MCCOLLOUGH, who, being by me first duly sworn, deposed upon his oath as follows : 

1. "My name is W Scott McCollough I am an attorney licensed to practice law in 

Texas. I am over twenty-one (21) .years of age, of sound mind and capable of making this 

Affidavit All matters stated herein are based upon my personal knowledge unless otherwise so 

stated. 

2. My office address is 1250 S. Capital of Texas Hwy , Bldg. 2-235, West Lake 

Hills, Texas 78746 . I was licensed to practice law in the State of Texas on May 13, 1983, under 

bar number 13434100. I am admitted to practice in the United States District Court for the 

Western District of Texas and the United States Court of Appeals for the District of Columbia 

AFFIDAVIT OF W. SCOTT MCCOLLOUGH 	 Page 1 
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I Circuit and the United States Court of Appeals for the Fifth Circuit (Federal Bar No. 53446). 

am a member in good standing in all jurisdictions in which 1 am licensed to practice law. 

3. Through Halo Wireless, Inc.' s Request for Naming of Qualified Representatives 

(the "Request"), I seek to represent Halo Wireless, Inc. in the above-referenced action before the 

Florida Public Service Commission. I have knowledge regarding the factual and legal issues 

involved in the above-referenced action. 

4. I have knowledge regarding the rules of evidence, including the concept of 

hearsay in an administrative proceeding. 

5. I am familiar with the relevant portions of the Florida Statutes, the Florida Rules 

of Civil Procedure, the Florida Administrative Code, the Florida Rules of Evidence, and Rule 28­

106.107, Florida Administrative Code." 

FURTHER AFFIANT SAYETH NOT. 


SUBSCRffiED and SWORN TO before me, on this, the~ay of January, 2012. 

[SEA~J ~u~andforthe 
e LETTY CARDONA 


Jl Notary Public, Siale ofTexall State of Texas 

" My Commission expires 


()I'~ May 28 , 2014 Commission Expires: :) . ;{ g . I~ 

AFFIDAVIT OF W. SCOTT MCCOLLOUGH Page 2 
1075340 



BEFORE THE FLORII)r\ PUBLIC SI~I{VICI: COI\I~IIS~I()N 

[I\' RE: DOCIZET NO, 12()008-0T 
APPLICATIONS FOR QUALIFIED 
REPRESENTATlVE STATUS 

IN RE: 

BELL SOUTH 
TELECOIvII'v1 UNIATlONS, 
LLC d/b/a AT&T [-'LORIDA, 

Co 111 P13 in<1 Jl t, DOCKET NO, 110234-TP 
v, 

Jli\LO WIR[LCSS, JNC., 

RespoJldent. 

AFFIJ) ,\ "IT or TROY P. i\IAJOU[ 

STATE OF TEXAS § 
§ 

COliNTY OF DALLAS § 

BEFORE ME, the undersigned Cluthority, persoJl('dly (1)I)c,)red TROY P. MAJOUE, 

11110 , being by mc firsr duly swom. deposed lIPOIl his o;)[h ZlS 1'011011'5: 

I, "My name is Troy P. l'v1ajouc, I am all (lttCll'l1ey licensed to pr,)ctice I,l\\, in Texas, 

J alll o\'er t \Venty-olle (21) years of age, of sound mind 31ld Cal)ilble of llwkillg this A ITid,)vit. 1 

have never bccn convicted of a fclony or crime involving l11ol'al tlll'pitude, All matters stated 

!lc)'eill ,ll'l; based upon Illy persollal knowledge uiliess otherwise so staled, 

2, My office addrcss is J\.lcGlIirc , CI'adclock 8: Strother, P,c., 250 I N, HZllwood, 

Suite 1800, O,)II,)s, Texas 75201, I \vas licensed to J)l'aetice IHII' ill rile Stelle or Texi)s ill r--Iay of 

2009. LInder bar number 240()7738, ill the State 01' Louisian,) ill October of 2005, under bar 

number 29%3, and in the State orAI<1banw in May of2006, Llndel'b,u'IlLlJ1lber AO-1365-Y88M, 

AFFIDAVIT OF TIWY P,I\IA.JOUF.: 
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I (illl :l(IJ11iIICd to pmcticc in the Ullited St,lte~ Distl'ict CHlrt for the Nortllell1 Dis(l'icl of Texils 

(2009), thc United States District Court for the Eastern Distl'ict or Tex3s (200 l)), the United 

St,HCS District Court for the \Vcstel'l1 District or Texas (1992), thc Unired ~tatcs DiSlrict COLIrt 

1'01' th e Southeln District ofTex(ls (2000), the United States DiSlrict Comt l'or tile Eastell1 District 

of' Louisi3113 (2006), the United SI'{i!l.::S Disll'icI COLirl 1'0(' th~ WeSlern DiSlrict ot' Lou isiana 

(2006), 3nti the Middle District of LouisiallCl (2006), r al11 ,I J11el11her in ~ood ~talltlillg ill all 

jUl'isclictions ill which 13111 licellsed to pl'Rclice law, 

3, TI1I'0ugl1 Halo Wireless, Ine' s Request tal' Ncll11ing or Qunlilied Reprcseillativcs 

(the "ReCjll~st"), I seek 10 represent H<llo Wire less, Inc, ill the above -refel'enced aCliol1 beforc the 

Florida Puhlic Service COl11missioll, r h,we kno\Vledge reg,lIding the factll(ll and legal issues 

involved ill the above-refercnced (lctiol!. 

4, I h,lVe knowledge rcg,lrdillg the rules of cvidence, including tile COI1Cl'pt of 

lic3rs,IY ill all atilllinistr,ltive proceeding, 

5, I eli1l familiar \Vith Ihe rclel ',lnt portions or the Flo rida Statll[e~, the Flolida Rules 

orCivil Pmccdure , the Florida Administrative Code, the Flol'idel IZules of Evidence, (In(1 Rule 28­

106,107, Florida Administr,llivc Code," 

MTlIHVIT OF TROY p, i\IA.JOUE 
1f175J55 



rUl~THE:R AFFIANT SAYETH i\'OT. 

TI~OY P. M.\.IOUE: 

SUllSCRIBED and SWORN TO before me, on this, tile L..f fhuay ofJnmmy, 2012. 

ISEALI 

Sra Ie 0 rTC.'(il~ 


Comll1issiOIl Expires: ). - J. \ -) 0 (3
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I3E.FORE. TI-I[ r.LORID.\ PUI3L1C SERVICr.: CO"IMISSION 

IN RE: DOCKET NO. 12000S-0T 
AP[)LlCATIONS FOR QUALIFIED 
REPRESENTATIVE STATUS 

IN R[: 

BELL SOlITI -I 
TELI:COI\ 'I fV1 UN1ATIONS, 
LLe d/Dhl AT&T FLORIDA, 

C0l11pI8in<lnl, DOCKET NO. J I0234-TP 

HALO \VII~r::LESS, INC., 
Respondent. 

A FFIDA"IT Or. J Ej\N I r.ER M. LA RSON 

STATE Or. TEXAS § 
§ 

COUi\'TV Or. DALLAS § 

BEFORE ME, the lIndel'si!:!ned aLlthol'ity, person811y "ppeareci JENNIFER 1\1. 

LAI~SON , wilo, being by I11C lirsl dlily SWOJ'l1 , deposeciliPon hi .s o,ltll <IS follows: 

I. "M y name is Jennifer Iv/. Larson. I ani ,111 artol'l1ey licensed to pnlelice law in 

Texns. ClIll over twcnly-onc (21) yedrs of age, of sOllnd mind and C<lp,lble of making this 

At'tici;l\il. I have never becn conviclcd oj' ,I felony or crimc involving moral 11llvitLidc. All 

1l18rtcrs stnted herein arc bnsed upon IllV pcrson81 knowledge unless otllcrwise so st;lted. 

2. My onice nddress is f'>leGuirt', Cmcldock & Sirolher. pc., 2501 l\r [-iar wood, 

Suitc 1800. D;llins, TexHs 7520 I. I wns licensed to pr(lctice 1m.\' il1 tilc State of Texas on 

Novcmber 7, 20 I 0, lIl1(ler bar nlli11bcr 24071167. I ,11ll 8dl1lilted to prHetice ill the United States 

Distriel ComI 1'01' tile Nonllem District 01' Texas (20 10) tlnd the Ul1ited Sttltcs District COlll1 for 

,\ FrlO,\ "IT 0 r .J [N,\' rFE I~ :" , L\ I~SO,'i Page I 
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-- - -

til~ castcrll District of Texas (20 II). l ,1111 a memDer ill good stanci ing III all jurisdictions in 

which I (1m liccilsed to practice I(JIV. 

J. Through Halo Wireless, Inc . 's Request for Naming or Qualitied Repr\;,sentatiws 

(lhe "!{equcst"), I seck to reprcsent Halo Wireless, Il1c. in the nbove-ret'ereilced action DefOJ'e the 

Florid" r)uhlic Service COlllmissioll. I have knowledge regcll'ding the factual and leg,)! Issues 

illVoll'eci in Ihe "Dovc-rctercnced action. 

4. I h;IVC knowledge regard ing the ru les or cvidence, illCluciillg the COllCCrt of 

hcal's,lY ill ,Ill administrative proceeding. 

5. I alll 1~lllliljar with rill;' n:lev,lI1t porrions or the Florida Statutes, the Florida RuJes 

orCivil [,mcetlure. tile Florida Adillilli~trative Code, the Florid~1 Rules ofEvidcnce. and Rule 23­

fURTHER AFFIANT SA YETH NOT. 

JENNIFEI{ f):' L4Rsoff 
SUnSCRIBED and SWOR\, TO bef'nrc me. Oil this, tile '1~.d(I\' OI./'IIlU.lrv. 1011. 

ISEALI 


NOTARY PUI1L1C in and for the 
Swte of Texas 

COlllmission I~xpil'cs: J -d <; . .)0 ('3 
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